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Angela Charles

From: Hong Wang
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 9:24 AM
To: Crystal Card; Angela Charles
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 140016-GU (Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities 

Corporation et al.)

Please place this in Administrative Correspondence. 
 
Thanks! 
 

From: Hong Wang  
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 9:20 AM 
To: Sue Ollila 
Cc: Tiffany Williams; Shawna Senko; Paul Vickery; Clayton Lewis; Patti Zellner; Rick Moses; Bill McNulty 
Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 140016-GU (Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation et al.) 
 
Sue,  
 
The reason those people got the e-mail is because they are default staff for ENG.  ENG was assigned as one of the OCR 
divisions according to the Technical Staff Role Designation (OPR and OCR) and Contact Information, which was given to 
us to follow for opening new dockets, etc.  Since ENG remained as one of the OCR divisions, but there was no specific 
staff when the CASR was filed, CMS automatically sent the e-mail to the ENG default staff.   
 
Per your e-mail below, I’ve removed ENG as an OCR division from the docket in CMS. 
 
Thanks! 
 

From: Sue Ollila  
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 8:11 AM 
To: Hong Wang 
Cc: Paul Vickery; Clayton Lewis; Patti Zellner; Rick Moses; Bill McNulty 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 140016-GU (Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation et al.) 
 
Good morning, 
 
I see that some people from Engineering are receiving emails for this docket.  We have no Engineering staff assigned so 
please remove Paul Vickery, Clayton Lewis, Patti Zellner, and Rick Moses from the automatically generated emails.  If 
you have any questions, please let me know. 
 
Thanks, 
Sue 
 
From: Filings Clerk  
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 6:30 PM 
To: Mark Cicchetti; Bart Fletcher; Devlin Higgins; Caroline Klancke; Sue Ollila; Frank Trueblood; Jenny Wu; Paul Vickery; 
Clayton Lewis; Patti Zellner; Rick Moses; Ashley Eller 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 140016-GU (Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation et al.) 
 

DOCKET TITLE = 2014 depreciation study by Florida Public Utilities Company.  
UTILITY NAME = Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (et al.)  
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DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = GCL/Young - Copy of letter dated 7/14/14 to Duke Energy/Triplett titled,  
"staff's first data request;" response requested by 7/24/14.  

DOCUMENT PATH =  
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\14\03718-14  

Document ID = 03718-14  
Document Filed 07/15/14  

________________________  

The filing described above is now available in PDF format.  

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF 
(Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the 
document will open.  

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For
more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 

 

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary.  
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January 15,2014 ADMINISTRATIVE 

Mrs. Beth Keating 
Gw1ster Law Fi1m 
2 15 South Monroe Street, Suite 60 I 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 140016-GU 

Dear Mrs. Keating: 

Tllis will acknowledge receipt of the 2014 depreciation study by Florida Public Utilities 
Company, which was fi led in this office on December 13, 2014, and assigned the above-referenced 
docket nwnber. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199. 
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